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DATE: June 4, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:  Richard J. Wright, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Competitive ‘KJ
Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 060598-TL, Petition to Recover 2005 tropical system related costs and
expenses, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Order No, PSC-07-0036-FOF-TL, issued January 10, 2007, provided that Docket No. 060598-
TL remain open for a period of time to allow staff to verify the collected amount for storm-cost
recovery does not exceed the amount authorized. BellSouth was authorized to recover a
maximum of $34.6 million through its Petition by charging a $0.50/month charge per access line
over a 12-month period.

AT&T provided a letter on May 6, 2008, advising the PSC that it billed $30,309,823.50 over the
12-month period beginning February 2, 2007, through February 1, 2008. The amount billed by
AT&T did not exceed the requested cost-recovery amount. CMP staff has completed its review
as required by Order No, PSC-07-0036-FOF-TL. However, this docket is in litigation status and
should remain open at this time.
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